From: tom_victorine(@sjwater.com
Sent: 3/5/2010 2:12:43 PM

david morse (demorse@omsoft.com); McDonald Bill
(BILLMCDONALD@gswater.com); robert.maclean@amwater.com

To: (robert.maclean@amwater.com); Kooy Jan (jkooy@calwater.com); George
Belhumeur (george belhumeur@sjwater.com): Brian.Bruce@amwater.com
(Brian.Bruce@amwater.com); Hawks Jack (Redacted Switzer
Keith (KSwitzer@gswater.com); john_tang@sjwater.com
(john_tang@sjwater.com); Gedney William C. (WCGEDNEY @gswater.com);
Dietz, Sidney (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4);
palle_jensen@sjwater.com (palle_jensen@sjwater.com); Redacted |

Redacted

[Redacted |, Thomas Paul
(Paul. Thomas@SCE.com); Morales Lawrence (larry(@epwater.com); Redacted
[Redacted .

[Redacted [Redacted ’7
‘Redacted ‘ Ferraro Stan

(sterraro@calwater.com); Naidu Raj (rkn@cpuc.ca.gov); Andy Gere@sjwater.com
(Andy_ Gere@sjwater.com); Edward.simon@amwater.com
(Edward.simon@amwater.com); Adcock Robert T. (tom@alcowater.com); Robert S.

Fortino (Robert@corporatecenter.com); Redacted |
‘ Redacted ‘

Cec:
Bcec:
Subject: TIME CHANGE- OEEP Meeting & Tour - 03/12/10

The CPUC Commissioners asked that the starting time for the meeting of 03/12/10 be changed
to 11:15 AM. I attached a revised invitation. Please adjust your calendar and advise the other
members of your organization, who wish to attend.

Thomas J. Victorine, P.E.
Director of Operations

San Jose Water Company
1221-A South Bascom Ave
San Jose, CA 95128
408-279-7814 (office)
408-315-6743 (cellular)
408-292-5812 (FAX)

(See attached file: Flyer 4.ppt)
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